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200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        3/25/2025 

SUBJECT: Purchase of 4 mobile vehicle lifts and accessories from ARI 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to purchase a set of 4 
mobile vehicle lifts and accessories for the Vehicle Maintenance Bureau from ARI Phoenix, Inc.   

       

Why are you requesting?  Mobile vehicle lifts will increase the efficiency, safety, and ergonomics 
of repairing fire apparatus.  They can be utilized in any bay within the shop and allow lifting 
additional types of apparatus the current in ground lift will not accommodate.   

 

Department needs this action completed because: The Fire Department Vehicle Maintenance 
Bureau needs an additional method to lift large, heavy fire apparatus for service and repair.  The 
shop currently has only one fixed, in ground vehicle lift capable of hoisting our apparatus.  The 
mobile lifts will allow for a second fire apparatus to be lifted without restricting the location in 
which it can be utilized.  It will increase the efficiency of the garage by enabling quicker repairs 
and improving visualization of components during inspections versus working from the ground.  
These lifts will also reduce the strain on technicians as they are making repairs. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  $62,766.69 

 The cost for this FY is: $62,766.69 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, from 1101-505707-5716-75101.  Pricing for the quote per 
Sourcewell contract number 121223-ARP. 

                                         

File Number: 

 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


